

Jordan Dussault
5512 Portland Ave Burnaby B.C V5J 2R4
cell: 604-787-3733
email: pheonixflame274@gmail.com

Summary

Excellent time management skills to complete tasks on schedule . Excel in highly competitive environments with emphasis on self reliance. I am a team player who can colaborate with others to complete jobs safely and effeciently. Flexible, dedicated worker who is physically In adequate shape to work manually in physically demanding situations for long periods of time.

Highlights

I am a Carpenter/Scaffolder with Commercial and Industrial experience. I know how to set tables, build decking and erect shores. I also have experience building forms for stairwells. I have my fall arrest, confined space, whmis and CSTS training tickets. I am a mechanically inclined individual with a problem a solving attitude.I am confident enough to undertake large complicated tasks while still being realistic in the fact to know when to seek guidance from a more seasoned worker on how best to proceed with the job. Finally, I am always aware that when at work I represent my employer and their name.I conduct myself with respect towards others and always make sure I leave the client with a positive outlook of my employer.

EXPERIENCE

01/2023-03/2024 Syber Concrete Forming Vancouver, BC

Carpenter

Erected Doka tables and Perri Skydeck. Built freeform work for commercial concrete pours, erected shoring and built stair forms.

04/2022-LNG Canada, Kitimat BC

Carpenter/Scaffolder

Erected scaffolding and Concrete formwork in an Industrial setting while working in a safe and efficient manner.

10/2016- 11/2021 Benson Pools, Manotick ON Construction Specialist •

Transport material to and from work sites • Mix concrete and pour • Erect forming and rebar structures • Assist in all construction aspects

06/2014-2016 Lavoies Mobile Cleaning, Estevan SK Swamper • Maintained work vehicles and equipment • Assisted operator in rigging in and out of lease locations • Cleaned tanks and vessels on Oil leases • Adhered to strict safety policies and

training

04/2012-2014 Grizzly Bear Tree Services, Kingston On Co-Owner • Fell and removed trees on residential and commercial properties • Networked and pursued leads to obtain clients • Created detailed quotes and billing to provide to customers • Maintained equipment and enforced strict safety policies

EDUCATION • Trenchless Technology Diploma, St. Lawrence College, Cornwall ON • Ontario Secondary School Diploma, Cornwall Collegiate & Vocational School, Cornwall, ON
UPON REQUEST

REFERENCES AVAILABLE